From: Permanent Secretary for Economy Phone: 3307011
To: All Permanent Secretaries File:  FIN21/2/6

Subject: Engagement of Government Agencies for works Date: 01 March 2019

This circular memorandum replaces the ‘Engagement of Government Agencies for works’
circular memorandum issued on 12 June 2013.

The following procedures are effective immediately:
1. Agencies can request for the use of another Government Agency where procurement of
works is concerned when:
e it is impractical to call a tender for the procurement of works in accordance with
regulation 30 sub regulation (1) of the Procurement Regulations 2010; and/or
» the procurement qualifies as an emergency purchase under regulation 32 of the
Procurement Regulations 2010.
2. Request for approval to use other Government Agencies for works must be submitted to
the Hon. Minister for Economy through the Fiji Procurement Office.
3. A Memorandum of Agreement (MoA) shall be signed by both parties prior to
commencement of works if approval is granted.

Agencies are to note that such requests are limited to procurement of works valued at $50,001
and above.

For further details, please contact the Head of Procurement, Ministry of Economy on
saimoni.veramu@economy.gov.fj

Thank you

Makeré&ta Konrote
Permanent Secretary for Economy
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